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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Jim Bearley [Ibeasley@ausley.com] 
Monday, July 27,2009 I 1  :16 AM 
Filings~psc.st%te.fI.us 
Lee Willis; Steve Grlffln; George Cavros; Leon Jacobs; Suzanne Brownless; Jessica Cano; Wade 
Litchfield; jenglish@fpuc.com; Gary Perko; Teala Milton; Vicki Kaufman; Jeff Curry: Norman 
Horton; Stephen Burgess; John MeWhirter; Jeremy Susac; Chris Browder; Paul Lewis; Katherine 
Fleming; Susan Clark; Susan Ritenour; Charlie Guyton; TECO Regulatory Dept. 
Dockets 080407 - 080413-EG - Notice of Taklng Deposition 

Attachments: 080409 NOD.pdf 

080409 
40D.pdf (35 KB 

Electronic filing 

a. Person responsible f o x :  this electronic filing: 

James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 (32302) 
227 S. Calhoun Street  
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

jbeasley@ausley.com 
850 425-5485 

b. Docket Nos. 080407 -E:G - 080413-EG 
In re: Commission review of numeric conservation goals 

c. The document i s  befirkg filed on behal I  of Tampa Electric Company 

d. There are a total of: 4 pages 

e.  The document attached for  electronic filing is Tampa Electric Company‘s Notice of 
Telephonic Deposition Duces Tecum of John U .  W i l 5 0 I I  

James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
( 8 5 0 )  4 2 5 - 5 4 8 5  
(850) 222-7952 (FAX) 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PIJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Florida Power & Light 
Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (F’rogress Energy Florida, 
Inc.). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Tampa Electric Company). 

In re: Cornmission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Gulf Power Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities 
Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation gods (Orlando Utilities 
Commission). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (JEA). 

DOCKET NO. 080407-EG 

DOCKET NO. 080408-EG 

DOCKET NO. 080409-EG 

DOCKET NO. 0804 1 0-EG 

DOCKET NO. 08041 I-EG 

DOCKET NO. 0804 12-EG 

DOCKET NO. 0804 13-EG 

FTLED: July 27,2009 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S 
TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION DUCES TECUM 

TO: E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. George S. Cavros 
c/o Williams & Jacobs, LLC 
1720 South Gadsden St. 
MS 14, Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

George S. Cavxos, P.A. 
120 E. Oakland Park Bhd. 
Suite 10 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 

NOTICE is h.ereby given that Tampa Electric Company will take the telephonic 

deposition of the following named indvidual indicated below: 

... .. 



DATE and TIME 

9 0 0  a.m. - EDT 31 5 East Jefferson St. 
Tallahassee, FL 323 0 1 
Call-in number (866) 903- 1 3 14 
-.l__l-__ Access code: 475 86768# 

Please bring with you copies of all work papers or other materials used or relied upon by 

you in the preparation of any testimony filed in this case or used by you in the preparation of any 

responses to discovery requests in this docket. 

This deposition is being taken for purpose of discovery, far use at trial, or for any other 

purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of Procedure and 

the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Please govern yourselves accordingly, 

Respectfully submitted, 

LEE I,. WILLIS 
JAMES D. BEASLEY 
AusIey & McMullen 
Post Office Box 392 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
Telephone: (850) 224-9 1 15 
Facsimile: (850) 222-7952 
j beasley@auslev. corn 

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

cc: Court reporter 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original and one copy of TECOs NOTICE OF 
TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION DUCES TECUM of John D. Wilson has been served by electronic 
and U. S. Mail to E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. , c/o Williams & Jacobs, LLC, 1720 Suulh Gadsden St., MS 
14, Suite 201, Tallahassee, FL 32301 and George S. Cams, c/o George S .  Cavros, P.A., 120 E. 
Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 10, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334, anwt a true copy thereof has been 
furnished to the folIowing by electronic and US. Mail this z? d a y  of July 2009: 

Mr. Erik I,. Sayler 
Ms. Katherine E. Fleming 
Ofxicc of Genera1 Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Ms. Susan F. Clark 
Radey, Thomas, Yon 18 Clark, P A .  
30 1 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mr. John T. Burnett 
Mr. R. Alexander Gleno. 
Progress Energy Servict: Company, LLC 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petexsburg, FL 33733-4042 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FT, 3230 1-7740 

Mr. E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
Williams & .Tacobs, LLC 
1720 S. Gadsden Street, MS 14 
Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mr. Jeremy Susac 
Executive Director 
Florida Energy and Climate Commission 
c/o Governor’s Energy Oflice 
600 South Calhoun Street, Suite 251 
Tallahassee: FI, 32399-0001 

Mr. George S. Cavros 
George S. Cavros, P.A. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105 
Ft. Lauderddle, FL 33334 

Mr, John T, English 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FI, 33402-3395 

Mr. Gary V. Perko 
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 
Post Office Box 5526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

Ms. Teala A. MiIton 
V.P., Governmental. Relations 
Jncksonvi lle Electric Authority 
2 1 West Church Street, Tower 16 
Jacksonville, FI, 32202-3 1 5 8 

Mr. Jeff Curry 
1,akeland Electric 
501 East Lemon Street 
I,akeland, FI, 33801 

Mr. Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
Post O E c e  Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 -2950 

Mr. Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer Caparello & SeIf 
Post Ofiice Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 
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Suzanne Brownless, Esq. 
Suzanne Brownless, P.A. 
1975 Buford Boulevmd 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy PIace 
Pensacola, FL 3252041780 

Mr. Roy C. Young 
Ms. Tashn 0. Buford 
Young Law Firm 
225 South Adams Streel:, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FI, 32301 

Mr. Chris Browder 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
P.0. Box 3193 
Orlando, FL 32802-3 193 

Mr. J. R. Kelley 
Mr. Stephen Burgess 
Ofice of Public Counwl 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Rom 81 2 
Tall ahassee, FL 323 99 - 1.400 

Ms. Jessica A. Cano 
FIorida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Mr. Jack Leon 
Mr. Wade Litchfield 
FIorida Power & Light Company 
2 1 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, FL 323 0 1 - 1 85 9 

Mr. Charles A. Guyton 
Squire, Sanders & Dempsey, LI,P 
2 15 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Mr. John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Ms. Vicki Kaufinan 
Mr. Jon C Moyle 
Keefe Anchors Gordon BC Moyle, PA 
I 18 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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